Jennifer Reiner

— —_———————  —————— ==
From: Craig Jones <jonesc@ci.ellensburg.wa.us> a -
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 4:09 PM rD E @ E [‘ w E
To: Jennifer Reiner '
Subject: RE: [Ext] Black Horse - Water Availability Dl JUN 7 3 2023
Kittitas County CDS

[External]

The City of Ellensburg will be providing domestic water and has adequate water available to serve the Black Horse
subdivision Phase 2 (135 lots).

Craig Jones

Development, Coordinator

City of Ellensburg

501 N Anderson St
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509.962.7233 office
509.929.3816 mobile

From: Jennifer Reiner <jreiner@drhorton.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 1:42 PM

To: Craig Jones <jonesc@ci.ellensburg.wa.us>
Subject: RE: [Ext] Black Horse - Water Availability

CAUTION - EXTERNAL EMAIL: The email below is from an external source. Please exercise caution before opening

attachments, clicking links, fulfilling requests, or following guidance.

Craig,

We are planning to submit Phase 2 (135 Lots) of the Black Horse plat Friday. This is the remainder of the north
half of the site.

Can you confirm that the City will provide domestic water to the site and there is water available to meet the
Kittitas County Department of Environmental Health requirements.

Thanks.
JENNIFER REINER, PE
Spokane Division V.P. - Land

a ‘ . D.R. HORTON
S 1050 N Argonne Road, Suite 200, Spokane Valley, WA 99212
YEARS m: 425-691-7681

D-RHOBTON

America’s #1 Home Builder Since 2002 | D.R. Horton - Express - Emerald - Freedom
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From: Craig Jones <jonesc@ci.ellensburg.wa.us>
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2021 7:59 AM

To: Jennifer Reiner <jreiner@drhorton.com>
Subject: RE: [Ext] Black Horse - Water Availability

[External]

Yes, the City of Ellensburg will be providing domestic water and has adequate water available to serve the Black Horse
subdivision.

Thank You,

Craiq Jones

Development Coordinator

City of Ellensburg

501 N Anderson St
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509.962.7233 office
509.929.3816 mobile

From: Jennifer Reiner <jreiner@drhorton.com>
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2021 7:16 AM

To: Craig Jones <jonesc@ci.ellensburg.wa.us>
Subject: [Ext] Black Horse - Water Availability
Importance: High

CAUTION - EXTERNAL EMAIL: The email below is from an external source. Please exercise caution before opening

attachments, clicking links, fulfilling requests, or following guidance.

Craig,

| am planning to submit the first phase of the final plat for Black Horse today. Can you confirm that the City is
providing domestic water to the site and there is water available to meet the Kittitas County Department of
Environmental Health requirements.

Thanks.

JENNIFER REINER, PE
Division V.P. - Land
Spokane - Central Washington

D.R. HORTON
9503 E Montgomery Avenue, Suite B, Spokane Valley, WA 99206
m: 425-691-7681

America’s #1 Home Builder Since 2002 | D.R. Horton - Express - Emerald - Freedom



CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.



